Exhibit 2

Page 1 of 23
Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RLI R2113758P1
Professional Architectural and Engineering Services for Reports and Studies
Ranking 1 2 3
Firm Name Walters Zackria Associates, PLLC ACAI Associates, Inc. BEA Architects, Inc.
Questions

1. Have the vendors taken any
exceptions to the County's
Standard Terms and
Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

2. Do the vendors have
comparable government
experience?

1. City of Boca Raton - Utilities Building 1B -
Evaluation and Renovation.

2. City of Pompano Beach - Pompano
Community Park. 3.
City of Fort Lauderdale/ Community
Redevelopment Agency - Fort Lauderdale
Agquatic Complex Evaluation and Renovation
Options.

1. Broward County Transit - Broward
County Ravenswood Bus Maintenance
Facility.

2. Broward County Aviation - Fort
Lauderdale-Hollywood International
Airport Terminal Expansion.

3. City of Fort Lauderdale - Fort
Lauderdale Executive Airport Fire Station
& Emergency Operations.

1.Miami-Dade County - SEEBELOW
2.Miami-Dade County - Seaport
Department - Port Miami Terminal E
Concourse Renovations & Runway
Upgrades.

3. Have the vendors’
references been checked?

YES (Attached)

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)
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Page 2 of 23
Broward County Board of R2113758P1

County Commissioners

BRIGAVWARD
R" COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for:  acaj Associates, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Broward County Transit

Contact Name: Chris Walton Title: Director Reference date:  o7/26/2017

Contact Email: Contact Phone: g54-357.8300

Name of Referenced Project: Broward County Ravenswood Bus Maintenance Facility

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
RLO0890108R1 07/13/2011 to  09/07/2016 $ 1,125,440.00

Vendor’s role in Project: —VFrime Vendor —|Fubconsultant!Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? es Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Architectural Design

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service — E

a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

<KKN KRN KRN KRN

oot O 0o god ood

[T O O

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)
Noncom pliont - Coonty (eference

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: ___ EMAIL VERBAL  Verified by:%md M@S O\ Division: Cmb Date: 8' 17‘ I 7

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the

ly as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and rve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward Cou
S/AR e Coce "BdSgrie B 14




Exhibit 2
Broward County Board of Pagﬁz% %8213

County Commissioners

BRIGVWARD _
= COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

ELT O R T D A

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for:  acaj associates. Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Broward County Aviation

Contact Name: Treyor Fisher Title: Director Reference date:  g7/262017

Contact Email: mafisher@broward org Contact Phone: g54.359.6100

Name of Referenced Project: Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood International Airport Terminal Expansion

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
03/10/2014 to 09/15/2017 $ 13,000,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: —_|,/Frime Vendor —lFubconsultant!Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? es Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Architectural Design

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

T O OO
KRN KRR KKK RRK]

oo O od gdod ood

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)
Noncom pliant - Coonty reference

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: EMAIL VERBAL  Verified by: ’POOhd Dah \d S A Division: On'lO Date: §‘ ' 1 ‘ i )

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Viendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
ty 35 @ basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and maﬁ frve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21,118 of the Broward Courﬁy 15
8/4 Llzmanl Code 9 4




Exhibit 2
Broward County Board of Pagﬁz‘}@;sa%?

County Commissioners

COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for: ACAI Associates, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Nova Southeastern University

Contact Name: Dr. Fred Lippman Title: Chancellor Reference date: 7262017

Contact Email:  fippman@nova edu Contact Phone: g54.262-1501

Name of Referenced Project Center for Collaborative Research

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
10/27/2006 to  06/01/2016 $ 49,000,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: _[,/Frime Vendor —[FubconsultanUSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? es Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Architectural Design

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of;
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

HiEEREENEER

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 0O 00 000 00O
KRR RIRR KRN RRE

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: EMAIL V" VERBAL Verified byzmugﬂ]owismn: t;mb pate:_ Y [ (7

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification, Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
ql as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and ma ﬁervs as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21 119 of the Broward (:our}}uI 16
8/4 urement Code .
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Broward County Board of R2113758P1

County Commissioners

BRIGVARD -
o ' U Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for:  acaj associates, Inc

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Nova Southeastern University

Contact Name: jessica Brumley Title: Executive Director Reference date: 72612017

Contact Email: jy1263@nova edu Contact Phone: g54.262.8835

Name of Referenced Project: NSU Flight Deck Facility

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
03/03/2013 to  04/21/2014 $ 500,000.00

Vendor’s role in Project: “|,/Frime Vendor —_|Fubconsullanthubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? es Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Architectural Design, Programming, Construction Administration, Modeling

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 00 000 000
KRN NN KN KR
L]

[T I O

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: ____ EMAIL ‘-/VERBAL Verified by: Eh 1 E‘I ]m,l_)jd&! ] Division: _( 1m6 Date: gl ILOII_?

All information provided to Broward County is subject o verification. Viendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
iy @s a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and EH (jgrve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21 119 of the Broward Courﬂy 17
8/4, 1};mem Code &§§ >
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Broward County Board of R2113758P1

County Commissioners

BRIGWARD

* COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for:  acaj associates, Inc

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
City of Fort Lauderdale

Contact Name: Fernando Blanco Title: Project Engineer ~ Reference date:  og/1412017

Contact Email: folanco@fortlauderdale.gov Contact Phone: gs4.825.6536

Name of Referenced Project: Fort Lauderdale Executive Airport Fire Station & Emeraency Operations

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
05/09/2007 to  07/02/2008 $ 7,500,000.00

Vendor’s role in Project: ]7|:’rime Vendor | |5ubconsuItanUSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? es ':}Jo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Architectural Design, Programming, Construction Administration, Modeling

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

:
[]

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 00 OO0 00O
KRR RN KRN KRN

(T O] O] 1T

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

Comments above provided relative to ACAl's scope of services.
**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: __ EMAIL \/VERBAL Verified by: \ Division: QI HB Date: %‘ "-all ,

All information provided to Broward County Is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
ity as & basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and mgj fErve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward Courﬁy 18
8/4 1imenl Code. i
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Page 7 of 23
Broward County Board of R2113758P1
County Commissioners

BRIGVARD

; COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for:  gea Architects, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: HMIAMI- DADE CoUN 1’*{ SEARRT X T
Contact Name:_{,3. & e %‘—?ﬁ\/ ok, Reference date:, . o2 i¢

Contact Email_A\Pocpea@ MUM IADE. || COMectPhonegs a0, e BT 20
Name of Referenced Project:;

W .
Contract No. Ww Date Services Provided:‘;tf wu Project Amount; = Al

Vendor's role in Project: (2 Prime Vendor [ Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? K] Yes [ Neo

Description of services provided by Vendor: T"UL-—L- A4E TERIKFZ, NeAUDINER
CATRXNAN AP INE=TE-ANON -
- CRVE RN T 1998) /4) oM AGE. /G AGM CoNSTRUIDA]
i&g JEZOM W e

z . —
|
2. F’A@Hkkz URAGE -D )/1’4@47% /i
" Please rate your experience with the Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvemsnt Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 0 O X )
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy a O X O
c. Deliverables 0 O o 0
2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertlise o = o O
b. Professionalism O O 74} O
c. Turnover -
O O X O
3. Timeliness of: .
a. Project = = K =
b. Deliverables 0 0O 4 0
4. Project completed within budget
’ 4 g u) 0 X 0
5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm = O M H
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) O O Jiid 0O
c. Regulatory Agency(ies
g ry Agency(ies) - . .@ﬁ =

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) ; .
BEA PENDBE P auen]<BrivES AMD WFANDNA TEHONS
N A~ e (O IFe .

"“THIS_ SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY**
Verified via: ___ EMAIL ‘/VERBAL Verified by: mvlsaon CI l I _’JHJ_I —,

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verfication. Vendor that made in support of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract snﬂ may also serve as the basns for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County
Procurement Code.

BidSync p. 254



Exhibit 2

Page 8 of 23
Broward County Board of R2113758P1
County Commissioners
BRIGVWARD
- OU Vendor Reference Verification Form
F L 1
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies
Reference for: gga Architects, Inc.
Contact Name: Rocky Johnson Reference date: February 2, 2016
Contact Email:  rjohnson@iveycon.org Contact Phone: 321-453-3812
Name of Referenced Project:  Port Canaveral Cruise Terminal One and Garage, Design- Build
Contract No. 2013-085 Date Services Provided: 2014 -2015 Project Amount. $64,000,000 +/-

Vendor's role in Project: [0 Prime Vendor [X Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? X Yes [ No

Description of services provided by Vendor:

BEA provided lead design services, including Architectural, Site/Civil, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical,
Plumbing, Fire Protection, Communications, Audio-Visual, etc.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service O X O
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

X

N
bt

Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Tumover

L2

Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

~
=

Project completed within budget

o
=

Cooperation with:
a. Your Fim
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

5¢]

OO0OO0O0O O ooooaao

OO0O0O0 O ocooo oaoao
B H X

0B a0 B0 808 B D

H B

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

Ivey's Construction would work with BEA on any project, anywhere. BEA's professionalism, insight,
depth of knowledge, outside the box thinking, creativity and value engineering capacity are
unparalleled in the industry. Ivey's highly recommends BEA.

'“TH?CTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY**

Vertieavia: __ewalL V/ versaL  veriea by AT Dowids Dvavisicn: CMO e %' 1Y) __,_1—'

All information provided to Broward County is subject to Vandor ledges that inaccurate. ful, o made in support of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County
Procurement Code.

94|

BidSync p. 255



Exhibit 2

Broward County Board of Paggz% 8I582P:13
County Commissioners
BRIGVWARD
COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies
Reference for: gea Architects, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
MDC - Seaport Department
Contact Name: vjyian Alfonso Title: Architect 3 Reference date:  05/20/2017
Contact Email: 4jionsy@ miamidade.gov Contact Phone: 305.347-5520
Name of Referenced Project: PortMiami Terminal E Concourse Renovations & Runway Upgrades
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
A13-SEA-02 02/27/2015 to  05/22/2017 $ 10,000,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor E]SubconsultantiSubcontrac!or
Would you use this vendor again? m‘(es |:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

|

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

REN REREN

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 O 00 OO0 OO
Uoo 0O 00 O0OO ood

00 O 00 OOd d

NNN E BN

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

Nonresponswe

**THI CTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY"**
Verified via: ____EMAIL VERBAL Verified bywmiwsion: cmﬁ Date: 81 '_, I l -7

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification, Vendor ges that hiul, of incomect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award. of termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21119 of the Broward County
Procurement Code.

95|

BidSync p. 256



Exhibit 2
Broward County Board of Page REQ@‘ISS%?

County Commissioners

BRIGVWARD

COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for: gea Architects. Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

IMG Tennis

Contact Name: Catherine Stock Title: VP of Facilities ~ Reference date:  04/27/2017
Contact Email:  catherine.Stock @img.com Contact Phone: 305-446-2200
Name of Referenced Project: |MG Improvements to Crandon Park Tennis Center

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

09/01/2012 to  04/27/2017 $ 1,500,000.00
Vendor's role in Project: [Z’Prime Vendor |:|Subconsultanthubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? []Yes [ ]No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
BEA has provided architectural services for Master Plan project to smaller individual projects.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

NOO OO0

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Lo O 0O Ood
I I I A
NN N AN ONE JR™

oo O 0d

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

Nonresponsive
T CTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***
Verified via: ___EMAIL VERBAL  Verified :Mﬂdm Division: _Qm : S ‘ l7 l lj

All information provided 1o Broward County s subject to ion. Vendar ach ledges that made in support of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also sme as the basus !or debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21,119 of the Broward County
Procurement Code

BidSync p. 257



Exhibit 2

Broward County Board of Page R121 19;56%:?
County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form
[F L O R | D Al

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for: gea architects, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Port Everglades Terminal, LLC

Contact Name: Richard Rovirosa Title: CEO Reference date: 5032017

Contact Email: (oyirosa@petpev.com Contact Phone: g54.504-7520 #204

Name of Referenced Project: Port Everglades Cargo Terminal Annex & Yard

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
01/01/2008 to  12/29/2008 $ 6,800,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsultant!Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes |:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Design-Build services for a complete redevelopment of an 11-acre parcel of land by Port Everglades

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

N
]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

NN ’N

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

NENN

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 O OO0 OO0 oo
OO 0O OO 000 0o
OO O 00 "OO

NN

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

Nonresponsive
s CTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***
Verified via: ___EMAIL ____ VERBAL Verified b:’%cmma&ldshn Division: Cmo Date: 5 “ 2‘ I_’

All Information provided to Broward County is subject to verification, Vendor that i X ful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
Caunty as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.118 of the Broward County
Procurement Code.

91|

BidSync p. 258



Exhibit 2
Broward County Board of Page RE%QJSB%?

County Commissioners

BRIGVVARD o
= U Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for: gea Architects, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
POMTOC (Port of Miami Terminal Operating Company)

Contact Name: jorge Rovirosa Title: POMTOC Director Reference date: 5232017

Contact Email: jorge @farovi.com Contact Phone: 305.373-4765

Name of Referenced Project: POMTOC Cargo Gate Complex

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
02/20/2006 to  04/27/2007 $ 3,500,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: lZI Prime Vendor DSuboonsultanUSubcontracior

Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Design Build services for a new cargo gate complex for over 120 acres of land for the Port of Miami

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

N AN NN SRE

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

00O O 00 OOoOo ooo
000 O 00 000 OOod
000 000 HO00O O0OoOo

NEN

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

The gate system designed/installed by BEA was the first manless system in South Florida. The entire project was delivered on time and within budget

*"*THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*"*

Verified via: ___ EMAIL '/ —__VERBAL Verified by: M@DivisiM' ml‘b e: %' 'u ' l_l

All information provided to Broward County is subject 1o fi Vendor that ir hiul, or incommect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also sewe as the ba5|5 for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21,119 of the Broward County
Procurement Code

BidSync p. 259
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Pageﬁ12 f 23

Broward County Board of 58P1

County Commissioners

LW
BRICGVVARD o
OUT Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for: gea Architects. Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Ransom Everglades School

Contact Name: Andy De Angulo Title: Aquatics Director Reference date:  g5/50/2017

Contact Email:  5deangulo @ ransomeverglades.org Contact Phone: 305.460-8832

Name of Referenced Project: Ransom Everglades Aquatic Center

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
01/01/2011 to 02/10/2012 $ 7,000,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Pn‘me Vendor DSubconsultanthubcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

]
L]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

NN BRE

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

L0 0O 00 o0 Ood
NN

OO0 O OO OO0 O
N &N
OO 00O OOd d

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

This group is great to work with.

""THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: ___ EMAIL I/ VERBAL Verified by: A ivision: OW]D Date: %l lq ) , -7

All information provided 1o Broward County is subject to i . Vendor ges that i made in support of this response may be used by the
Counly as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or larmnaiwn of the contract and may akso serve asllle basls lm debarmaent of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County
Procuremant Code.

BidSync p- 260
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Exhibit 2

Page 14 of 23
Broward County Board of R2113758P1

County Commissioners

BRIGWARD
@&augg Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for: | akdas/Yohalem Engineering

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Town of Davie

Contact Name: Emjlio DeSimone Title: Project Manager  Reference date:  o7/24/2017
Contact Email: gmjlio_DeSimone@davie-fl.gov Contact Phone: 954.797-1085
Name of Referenced Project: | inear Park

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

B-17-122 ,_SpI)S © 0140y $27600

Vendor's role in Project: [ZfPrime Vendor [_]Subconsultant/Subcontrctor
Would you use this vendor again? E’@s E]No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor: - B
DT T ST L CotPr 7O [P % é'/ CordZil e Napzprr
U e i SELN A CES

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive D
b. Accuracy |___|

c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 O OO0 Ood

o0 O 00 Ood ool
RO QKR IR R
OO0 O 00O OO0 O

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verifiedvia: ___EMAILL “ VERBAL  Verified w:faahcl_m;ism owison:_(CIMNO o BLIH_’_L—I

All o B County is subject to verifi Vendor that e ummmumwmmmmnmnmwsmspmumﬂwumwm
Cwnwisa%nular-iowmmarlmmmammummummmmumam;rumrmowmpmmmwmzn\swlmmﬂ nty
Procurement Code
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Exhibit 2

Broward County Board of Page F;I2E%1g;582P§

County Commissioners

e eSS T

s COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
R | D A

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies
Reference for: | akdas/Yohalem Engineering

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Broward County Port Everglades

Contact Name: Donald Ellis Title: Project Manager  Reference date:  ¢7/24/2017
Contact Email: doellis@broward.org Contact Phone: 954.468-0151
Name of Referenced Project: Terminal 21 North Port Parking Garage
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
: t —
PlHGIOCBL 5/15/i = &% 14,125

Vendor's role in Project: @Eﬂme Vendor DSubconsuitant!Suboontractor
Would you use this vendor again?  [I{Yes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

]
L0

2. Vendor’'s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Tumover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsuitant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 O Od OOocd O
N0 & OO0 000 000
RN O HN RS RES
0o O 00 dd O

Additional Comments: (provide on additional shee if needed)

Noncompliant- Cmm@eﬁ,@n&

““'THF ECTION FOR COUNTY sl

Verified via: EMAIL __ VERBAL Verified by: Division: _CI]{]D_ Date: ‘ ‘ “ |7

All County is subject to varification. Viendor acknowledges thet inaccurats, untruthul, or Incorrect statements made in support of this respanse mey ba used by e
Countyaabuaiurrqm rescission of the award, of termination of tha contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuani to Section 21.118 of the Broward County
Procurement Cods.
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Exhibit 2

Page 16 of 23
Broward County Board of R2113758P1
County Commissioners

BRIGWARD
S COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for: | akdas/Yohalem Engineering
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
City of Fort Lauderdale

Contact Name: Frank G. Castro Il Title: Parking Services M:Reference date:  o7/24/2017
Contact Email: feastro@fortlauderdale.gov Contact Phone: 954.828-3792
Name of Referenced Project: gania Mar Pedestrian Bridge

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

) 3 " lo . - P
s A3 Ao 2017 Lty b /7 #2358, 70T
Vendor's role in Project: []Prime Vendor [~ ]Subconsultanf/Subcofitractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor: 7
j_f .wyfyﬁ/dp /.6’,‘:'/.3?4‘& (o sicreeot. £l rAT ot 2 s
oL Rl o Al RKECont ani P & ILLA //*"/M/ DES sr

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

B

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

X K FIRIE

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

U000 0O 00 000 O00g

000 O 00 000 OOd
000 0O 00 00O ood

i (2N

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY**
Verfiedvia. ___EMAIL _Y VERBAL  Verified by: oovison:_ CINO _ pae: K! Y ’ 172

All P o B County is subject to Vendor ach ges Ihat ntruthful. or made in supporn of ihis response may be used by the
Counlyulmlormmn,mmonumm.ullrmolmmmmmmumummmﬂvmwmh&clmh\Inulhumomcoun!v
Procurement Code
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Exhibit 2

Page 17 of 23
Broward County Board of R2113758P1

County Commissioners

BWCOUNTY

FLDRIDA

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for: | akdas/Yohalem Engineering

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

City of Fort Lauderdale

Contact Name: Raymond Nazaire Title: Project Manager || Reference date:  07/24/2017
Contact Email: RNazaire@fortlauderdale.gov Contact Phone: 954.828-8954
Name of Referenced Project: NE 15t Street Bridge

Contract No. RFQ 946-11366 Date Services Provided: 5/25/2016 Project Amount: $39,373

= 5//0/52’/6"'_3) to 3/31/2017

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor [:]Subconsultant!Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

0]
ol

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

(3 1 3

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

oo O OO0 Ood O

FECO O HO OO= OO0
H O

OO 0O 00O OOd d

W

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: __ EMAIL i . VERBAL Verified by: l ?jS )“ 1 &_{‘ dSOf\ Division: Om O Date: g‘ 'u) I 7

All ir 0 i lo B County is subject to ver 1. Vendor ach tges thal inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or lsrrmnatlun of ihe contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21,118 of the Broward County
Procurement Code
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Exhibit 2

Broward County Board of Page R:I2§1(3);58%?

County Commissioners

_COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for: | akdas/Yohalem Engineering, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Broward County Port Everglade

Contact Name: Claude Gentil Title: Project Manager  Reference date:  07/24/2017
Contact Email: cgentil@broward.org Contact Phone: g54.-468-0141
Name of Referenced Project: port Everglades Slip 2 Expansion

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

12/01/2016 to  06/09/2017

2 79 344/t
Vendor's role in Project: D Prime Vendor ESuboonsultanthubcontractor i

Would you use this vendor again? EYes |'_'|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor: ‘ L
S//ﬁ? e & ){ﬁﬁx—,ﬂsv(:@—/ il A Cen/e2s A2p

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

X

HEN

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

OO0 00O

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

O XO XXKO O

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

O O 00 Odd
00O O 00 00X &KX

00
OO
MRO ® O

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

Noncompliont- County Reference
***THIS SECTION FOR COUN‘TY USE ONLY™
Verfied via: ___EMAIL ___VERBAL Verified by: l@ \él ‘M\GSQ\_(] oo CON0D. o L\ 72177

All p d o ‘cmumeuinmmvmmmummme.wm.a:mwmmmwdmmmwmmwm
Cmuahwohrrqemmdmndmumwmmdmmmmmmummnu" of Vendor p 1o Section 21,119 of the Broward County
Code,

Procurement
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Exhibit 2

Page 19 of 23
Broward County Board of 9 R2113758P1

County Commissioners

BW@NARD

COU NTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for. | akdas/Yohalem Engineering
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Browand County Port Everglades

Contact Name: joh Foglesong Title: Director Reference date: (72412017
Contact Email: jfoglesong@broward org Contact Phone: 954.468-0142
Name of Referenced Project: ;i1 Yoit Everglades Projects

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
Mulliple projects 0140 1/1990 to  07/2412017 $ 1,000,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: DPrime Vendor EgubconsuitantiSuboontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Eﬁes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Studies, Condition Survey and Evaluation, Design, Inspection

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

K.

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 00 000 OO0
000 O RE 000

RO § OO LN US
00 000 RO0 000

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

Non compliant - Coonty Raference
Verffiedvia: __EMAIL ___VERBAL  Verified by: l?(lﬂhe,‘ MIASOY\mmn Cmo Date: %I l7b7

Al County is subject Vendor that k made in suppon of this response may be used by the
Mlsehﬂ.wmdh\mdﬂnﬂhnnm «mdwmmmmmummmmuamum»mm!wuu&wmﬂcnﬂr
Procurement Code
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Exhibit 2
Page 20 of 23

8/4/2017

Broward County Board of RO 4
ML TTITJOT T

County Commissioners

mu NTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for: | akdas/Yohalem Engineering

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
City of Hollywood

Contact Name: Terrence Comiskey A lATitle: Manager Reference date:  07/24/2017

Contact Email: TCOMISKEY@hollywoodfl.org Contact Phone: 954-921-3900

Name of Referenced Project: \1an Buren Parking Garage

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

PK 14-053 Ney 20/4'° PrReTevT vewore 94310

Vendor's role in Project: gPrime Vendor |jSubconsultanUSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? MYes [INo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services p‘::_:ljled by Venllj;);a . M’P LONS LTI, i =Y %

oN MV BRIGTNGE oY owvey SATRATE

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

N

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 O 801 LaA

OO0 0O 00 000 000
MAX X KK R EYXK
OO0 000 ®ROO 000

Additional Comments: (provide gn additional sheet if needed)
— -

k.l A-

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***
Verified via: EMAIL v VERBAL Verified W:W Division: szb Date: %! lq , I 7
Al infy ion peovided to B d County is subject to verification. Viendor acknowiodges that i ful, or i made in support of this response may be used by the
Cmrwaslbuisturmmdmm«umwdmmmmmwMMummw of Vendor 1o Section 21,119 of the Broward County
Procurement Code.

BidSync p. 50




Exhibit 2

Page 21 of 23
Broward County Board of R2113758P1
County Commissioners

BRIGVWARD .
. _ U Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for: \yaiters zackria Associates, PLLC

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
City of Boca Raton

Contact Name: Talia Garcia, P.E. Title: Utilities EngineeringReference date:  07/20/2017

Contact Email: Garcia, Talia <TGarcia@ci.boca-raton. fl.us> Contact Phone: 561.338.7307

Name of Referenced Project: Utilities Building 1B - Evaluation and Renovation

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
TO 4, 8, and 14 06/01/2014 to  07/20/2017 $ 134,557.00

Vendor’s role in Project: |/ Frime Vendor I—FubconsultanUSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? es Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Structural and Architectural Evaluation of existing 2 story building with cost estimate for repairs followed by plans and specifications
for building repairs and roof replacement (in progress); shop drawing review and construction administration services (pending)

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’'s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

TE% £ %°%

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

SNEEIEERNSNNENNYN

[T O ERK ERE

oot O 0o QOod ood

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

Project not complete at this time - cannot answer items 3 and 4.
***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: ____EMAIL V" VERBAL  Verified by%m‘ BduidSOﬂ Division: CmbD Date: ?“UI i

All information prowided to Broward County is subject to verification. Veendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
s a basis for ction issi 1 1 f the Broward Cou
8'{4m%fnent Cnée. rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and mﬂﬁ?ﬁw as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 o W 04




Exhibit 2
Page 22 of 23

BRIGVWARD

COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for: \yajters zackria Associates, PLLC

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
City of Pompano Beach

Contact Name: Tammy Good Title: Project Manager Reference date:  o7/202017

Contact Email: Tammy.Good1@copbfl.com> Contact Phone: g54 786 5512

Name of Referenced Project: Pompano Community Park

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
08/01/2008 to  06/01/2014 $ 750,000.00

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor |:]SubconsultanUSubcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Design, CA services for park renovation over three phases.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service

a. Responsive |:| D D

b. Accuracy ] [] []

c. Deliverables |:| I:i D
2. Vendor's Organization:

a. Staff expertise D |:| [:l

b. Professionalism l:l |:| D

c. Turnover ] [] L]
3. Timeliness of:

a. Project l:l L__' D

b. Deliverables |:| D D
4. Project completed within budget |:| D D
5. Cooperation with:

b Subtontect (s)/Subconsultant(s) L] L —

. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s

c. Regulatory Agency(ies) E E %

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

Excellent consultant/Architect. Would highly recommend using. Quality work!

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***
Verified via: EMAL ¥ VERBAL Verified by: Division: ! J ! )b Date: %i IS'I r)

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County
Procurement Code.



Exhibit 2
Page 23 of 23

.
BRGVWARD
il ' U Vendor Reference Verification Form
|F L. O R 1 D Al

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RFP No. R2113758P1, Professional A-E Services for Reports and Studies

Reference for: \yajters zackria Associates, PLLC

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
City of Fort Lauderdale - Community Redevelopment Agency

Contact Name: Tom Green, PE Title: Project Manager Reference date:  7/20/2017
Contact Email: 1Green@fortiauderdale.gov Contact Phone: (g54) 828-4008
Name of Referenced Project: Fort Lauderdale Aquatic Complex Evaluation and Renovation Options
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

TO6 02/29/2016 to  04/15/2016 $ 78,209.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsultanUSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? DYes [:INo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Structural, Architectural, and MEP Evaluation of existing 5 buildings and 5 pools followed by schematic design plans
with cost estimates for repairs for 3 schemes (low, medium, and high cost).

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

=
LU

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

NN NN

NN

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

NENN

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

N O I
N I O

BN
NOO O 0O

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: V/ EMAIL _ VERBAL Verified by: l @J 18! [ XL&] d&)Y\ Division: Cmb Date:g‘ "-0‘ ,—)

All information provided to Broward Counly is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incomrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21 118 of the Broward County
Procurement Code.





